114 - Ziyad A. hasawi

From: Q20 - Mahmoud M. Shoaib
Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2022 5:35 PM
To: 114 - Ziyad A. hasawi
Subject: FW: Jils dihio agduwi

FW: il dshaic adlis

Thank you & Best Regards
agall

Ahmed Mostafa Noaman 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Warehouse Accountant Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:4966 11 4115500
F:+966 114118574

M :+966500647976

E: g20@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

Daffah Company

From: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:31 PM

To: Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

Cc: 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed; Q20 - Mahmoud M. Shoaib
Subject: RE: Jila 4ihic alos

Approve..

Regards

Omar Dakelbab

Sales Manager

Daffah Company

daf:Jl 2702 — Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)
Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
T:+966 11 4115500
F:+966 11 4118574
M : +966 567294043
E: 502@daffah.sa
W: http://daffah.sa/

From: Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:15 AM

To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

Cc: 520 - Mohamed A. Elsayed; Q20 - Mahmoud M. Shoaib
Subject: RE: Jila 4ihic alos
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Sy (5 S palla

agalJl

Ahmed mujahid
Qassim Area Sales Manager
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4 Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:4966 11 4115500
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 552993657
E: g0l@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa

From: Q01 - Ahmaed M. Shalaby
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 8:38 AM
To: 502 - Omar M. Dakelbab

day g Apds 4

2776 &) oo plos ol sall (40 Y2y 2703 o8 ol so den) I o saiall (N1J025-41 ) 4dliialy a5l o ST el )

Glase e [ 2l
day g dpks 4aad

L 31 el dilaial)

Jils

idall / el

Subject: Jila 4ihic Al
(’M‘ 1173 PXAPWA(l
- bl g b LS el Ailaiay (el ians dstary palal) Juael e 4] pall oS3 els )
i i
dlid {8 galg) | e osdd b | dedl cgnd L
J025-41 2703 2eal O 2776 ala s aloa
J025-37 2776 ala y alug 2703 deal Jla
ac shitall cliladl (5 s Jla 8 diblaiall Cuslia (pe sobiil il sl olld -
aloa G sially 4 Jlie deal JM (o gaiall Lgaainy 31 clilisall ol Jila ailaia pa ool ousl aiai-
oS 370 4dlosa o1y dte e 2ai Al e abal ola s als priall i (ha saliiuY-
agall

Ahmed mujahid
Qassim Area Sales Manager
Daffah Company

2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4™ Floor)

Riyadh 12633 — 7437

Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:4966 114115500
F:+966 114118574
M :+966 552993657
E : g01@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa



